SENATE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
March 5, 2014
9:11 a. m

9:11:18 AM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Kelly called the Senate Finance Commttee neeting
to order at 9:11 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senator Pete Kelly, Co-Chair

Senat or Kevin Meyer, Co-Chair

Senat or Anna Faircl ough, Vice-Chair
Senator dick Bishop

Senat or M ke Dunl eavy

Senat or Lyman Hof f man

Senat or Donny d son

VEMBERS ABSENT

None

ALSO PRESENT

Joe Bal ash, Comm ssioner, Departnent of Natural Resources;
M chael Pawl owski, Deputy Conm ssioner, Strategic Finance,
Depart ment of Revenue; Deepa Poduval, Principal Consultant,
Natural Gas and Power Fuels Goup, Black and Veatch
Managenent Consul ting.

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

Dani el Fauske, Pr esi dent, Al aska Gasline Devel opnent
Corporation; MIles Baker, Director, Governnent Relations
and Ext er nal Affairs, Al aska Gasl i ne Devel opnent

Cor por ati on.
SUMVARY
SB 138 GAS PIPELINE; AGDC, OL & GAS PROD. TAX

SB 138 was HEARD and HELD in commttee for
further consideration.



#sb138
SENATE BILL NO. 138

"An Act relating to the purposes of the Al aska Gasline
Devel opnent Corporation to advance to develop a |arge-
di aneter natural gas pipeline project, i ncl udi ng
treatment and Iliquefaction facilities; establishing
the |arge-di aneter natural gas pipeline project fund;
creating a subsidiary related to a |arge-dianeter
natural gas pipeline project, including treatnent and
liquefaction facilities; relating to the authority of
the comm ssioner of natural resources to negotiate
contracts related to North Slope natural gas projects,
to enter into confidentiality agreenments in support of
contract negotiations and inplenentation, and to take
custody of gas delivered to the state wunder an
election to pay the oil and gas production tax in
kind; relating to the sale, exchange, or disposal of
gas delivered to the state under an election to pay
the oil and gas production tax in kind; relating to
the duties of the conm ssioner of revenue to direct
the disposition of revenues received from gas
delivered to the state in kind and to consult with the
commi ssi oner of natural resources on the custody and
di sposition of gas delivered to the state in Kind,
relating to the authority of the comm ssioner of
natural resources to propose nodifications to existing
state oil and gas |eases; making certain information
provided to the Departnment of Natural Resources and
the Departnent of Revenue exenpt from inspection as a
public record; making certain tax information related
to an election to pay the oil and gas production tax
in kind exenpt from tax confidentiality provisions;
relating to establishing wunder the oil and gas
production tax a gross tax rate for gas after 2021;
making the alternate mninum tax on oil and gas
produced north of 68 degrees North latitude after 2021
apply only to oil; relating to apportionnent factors
of the Alaska Net Income Tax Act; authorizing a
producer's election to pay the oil and gas production
tax in kind for certain gas and relating to the
aut hori zati on; rel ating to nont hl y i nstal | ment
paynents of the oil and gas production tax; relating
to interest paynments on nonthly installnment paynents

of the oil and gas production tax; relating to
settlenments between producers and royalty owners for
oil and gas production tax; relating to annua

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 2 03/05/14 9:11 A M



statenents by producers and explorers; relating to
annual production tax values; relating to |ease
expenditures; anending the definition of gross value
at the 'point of production' for gas for purposes of
the oil and gas production tax; adding definitions
related to natural gas terns; clarifying that credit
may not be taken against the in-kind levy of the oil
and gas production tax for gas for purposes of the
exploration incentive credit, the oil or gas producer
education credit, and the film production tax credit;
maki ng conform ng anendnents; and providing for an
effective date.”

9:12: 08 AM

Vi ce- Chair Fai r cl ough wonder ed i f t he forthcom ng
amendnents should be drafted for the CS version O Co-Chair
Kelly replied in the affirmative.

JOE BALASH, COWM SSI ONER, DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES,
( DNR) di scussed the fiscal notes attached to the
| egislation. He explained that FN3: DNR, showed funds for
both FY 15 and FY 16 needed for expenses associated with
supporting the devel opnent of contracts. He stated that DNR
was unable to determ ne ongoing costs associated with the
| egi sl ation, because the contracts nust be devel oped and
see if they net with favor fromthe public and |egislature.
He felt that the explanation of the agreenents had been
clearly outlined: sone upstream with the producers related
to the offtake and balancing agreenents; and sone
downstream that were targeted toward those mdstream
service providers, which included TransCanada in the GIP
and pipeline, and Al aska Gasline Devel opnent Corporation
(AGDC) for liquefaction. In addition, DNR would begin the
sales and disposition process for the liquid natural gas
(LNG. He stated that there was sone analysis attached to
the fiscal note. He directed attention to the |ast page of
the analysis, and stressed that some in-house expertise
must be established at DNR, specifically related to the
upstream questions and agreenents with the producers.

9:16: 36 AM

Vice-Chair Fairclough wondered if the discussion was
related to the fiscal note dated 1/20/2014. Conmm ssioner
Bal ash stated that he was |looking at FN3: DNR dated
1/ 24/ 2014. He did not believe that a new fiscal note had

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 3 03/05/14 9:11 A M



been generated for the CS that passed from the Senate
Resources Conmittee.

Co-Chair Kelly asked for a quote from the docunment that was
referenced. Comm ssioner Balash replied that the top read,
"SB 138."

Co-Chair Kelly asked for a detail of the page that was
referenced. Conm ssioner Balash |ooked at page 3 of the
fiscal note, which was a detail of how the requested funds
woul d be used and utili zed.

Co-Chair Kelly wondered if the first word was "all ocation.™
Commi ssi oner Bal ash responded in the affirmative.

Comm ssioner Balash stated that the total request was
slightly less than $9 million for DNR to support the
devel opnent of the contracts. Sonme of the funds would be
aid to the Departnent of Law (DOL) to support the contracts
for outside <council. There was a present budget of
approximately $3 mllion. The above items, with regard to
the marketing expertise, was a total of six positions: one
| ead, four supporting, and one administration project
assistant. He stated that there had been discussions
related to where the positions would be housed and who
would do the hiring. He shared that there was an option to
work with AGDC, which was equi pped with certain tools that
could be useful in attracting the kind of talent needed for
this effort. He felt that AGDC could provide sone marketing
services, in addition to transportation and |iquefaction
services. He stressed that the decisions about royalty
sales would be for DNR and the legislature. He announced
that there was a significant travel expense, because the
team of marketing experts should travel to Asia and the
vari ous nmarketplaces often. He observed that the fiscal
note from Departnent of Revenue (DOR) was quite |ow
relative to the DNR fiscal note, because there was an
effort to focus all of the work in a single agency to avoid
dupl i cati on.

9:21: 07 AM

Vice-Chair Fairclough |looked at the $340 mllion, and
wondered how the salaries were determned a reasonable
anount in the market. Conm ssioner Balash replied that the
specific nunber was a result of a starting salary of
approxi mat el y $250, 000, which cane from a conversation wth

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 4 03/05/14 9:11 A M



prospective enployees that DNR was seeking to hire in the
year prior. He felt that the salary should attract the kind
of talent necessary for the task, but understood that it
was not a nornal salary for a state agency.

Senator Bishop wondered if the proposal was an adequate
anount of noney. He stressed that he wanted the best
possi bl e people working in these positions. Conmm ssioner
Bal ash replied that he felt the budget could work to
support the efforts of the state. He understood that there
could be a possibility for nore noney.

Comm ssioner Balash stated that the likelihood of the
expenditures carrying through vyear to year depended
entirely on the negotiations and actions  of t he
| egislature. He felt that the funding should be maintained,
but the developnent of contracts and ternms would be
conpleted at a certain point. The |largest expenditures
noving forward would be based on nonitoring and carrying
out the contract terns. He hoped to see a reduction of the
budget anmount over ti ne.

M CHAEL PAW.OWBKI, DEPUTY COW SSI ONER, STRATEQ C FI NANCE,
DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE, (DOR) |ooked at the fiscal note
dated 1/20/2014, which was fiscal note nunber 4 with a
number in the FY 15 columm of $750,000. He stated that it
was a one-tine request for FY 15, and the analysis was on
page 2 of the fiscal note. He noted that there was the
establishment of the mechanism as tax as gas, so the state
could take a larger share of the nolecules than a
traditional tax. The second request was for a reinbursable
services agreenment with DOL to develop the regulations
called for by the inplenentation of the tax provision. The
total request from DOR was $750,000. The intent was to work
consultatively with DNR and AGDC to conduct the majority of
t he contract devel opnent support.

9:27:40 AM

M. Pawl owsKki explained the new fiscal note dated
2/ 24/ 2014. The FY 15 colum had a request for $500, 000, and
an additional request in FY 16 for $160,000. The analysis
was on page 2, and was a response to the direction from
Senate Resource that DOR prepare a plan to allow individual
Al askans to invest in the project. The analysis outlined
the contractual costs for DOR to prepare the plan and
conduct the due diligence and structure the opportunity to

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 5 03/05/14 9:11 A M



provide a recomendation for the legislature to allow
Al askans to engage in the project.

DANI EL  FAUSKE, PRESI DENT, ALASKA  GASLI NE  DEVELOPNMENT
CORPORATI ON (via t el econference), ( AGDC) i ntroduced
hi nmsel f.

M LES BAKER, DI RECTOR, GOVERNVENT RELATIONS AND EXTERNAL
AFFAI RS, ALASKA  GASLINE DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (via
tel econference), spoke to two fiscal notes prepared by
AGDC. He began with FN: 2 (CED), dated 1/20/2014. He | ooked
at the FY 15 colum with a total amount of $3.802 mllion,
with one full-time position. The FY 16 colum also had a
request for $3.802 mllion, and the FY 17 colum had a
request for $410,000 for personal services. He remarked
that there was an FY 14 supplenental request of $700, 000.
The total request for the fiscal note was $8.714 mllion,
and represented the operating costs that would be incurred
by AGDC to participate in the pre-FEED through the end of
FY 16. It was anticipated that there would be additional
costs in the out years, but it was too early to anticipate
the exact cost to the state. The second page of the note
was a high-level description of the AGDC involvenent, and
it was anticipated that the subsidiary would be a true
subsidiary of AGC with the utilization of existing staff.
He explained that an executive would be hired to oversee
the new subsidiary, and contract council would conduct the
majority of the negotiations for the nmjor docunents. He
noted that there would be significant travel costs
associated with participation with other signatories of the
HOA.

9: 33: 38 AM

Senator Hoffman |ooked at the first page of FN 2, and
asked for further explanation of the capital request for FY
15. M. Baker responded that the $83.7 mllion was the
anount that needed to be capitalized. He stated that there
was a cross-reference to FN: 1.

Co-Chair Meyer asked for assurance that there was not a
duplication of effort. He wondered if the state was paying
for the sane service twice. M. Fauske replied that AGDC
was not going to duplicate efforts. He explained that the
work was on the liquefaction side of AKLNG

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 6 03/05/14 9:11 A M



Co-Chair Meyer wondered if the expertise could be used for
the standalone line, if the large line did not conme to
fruition. M. Fauske responded that the expertise could be
used, as long as the state had access or had possession of
the data that was developed. He felt that there could be a
fairly seanml ess transition.

Co-Chair Meyer asked if the $83 nmillion request could be
reappropriated to the standal one pipeline. M. Fauske felt
that it was at the will of the |egislature.

Co- Chai r Meyer recal |l ed t hat t he | egi sl ature had
appropriated $335 mllion to AGDC the year prior. M. Baker
clarified that the appropriation was for $355 mllion.

Vi ce- Chair Fai r cl ough wonder ed i f t here wer e
confidentiality agreenents with the subsidiary wthin the
subsidiary, and asked if AGDC was allowed access to that
date. M. Fauske responded that it was a possibility that
the subsidiary would be under a confidentiality agreenent.
He stressed that the legislation outlined a separate
division that was created which would be separate from
AGDC. The new subsidiary would be conpletely separate. He
stressed that the language was currently slightly
confusing. He explained that there were confidentiality
agreenents regarding the sharing of data. He understood the
concerns about managi ng the noney.

9:40: 50 AM

Vice-Chair Fairclough surmsed that there would be cost
savings, if the enterprise entity within AGC was the
repository of all of the data. M. Fauske agreed, and

announced that there were cost savi ngs and sone
ef ficiencies that should be made before noving forward.

Co-Chair Meyer stressed that the finance commttee was

focused on savings. He looked at the $355 nillion
appropriation from the year prior, and wondered if the
$83.7 mllion could be reappropriated from that amount to

apply to the project. He surmsed that it would not be
possi bl e, because this was a separate project. M. Fauske
responded that the reappropriation was possible, but it
woul d affect the ability of the standal one project to nove
forward at its current pace.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 7 03/05/14 9:11 A M



Senat or Hof fman | ooked at page 3, item | of the HOA, which
explained the current situation. He noted that the third
sentence said that the admnistration and AGDC i ntended
that AGDC would participate in the project. He noted that
AGDC would continue to pursue the standalone pipeline
project. He queried the priority of AGC. He wondered how
AGDC was prioritizing the projects. M. Fauske responded
that there would be a point in time where prioritization
must occur. There would be an eventual shift of project
devel opnent .

9:48: 28 AM

Senator Hoffman remarked that the ASAP would have open
season in 2016, which was also the first year of FEED for
the proposed project within the |legislation. He wondered
how that would affect each other. He also noted that the
board nenbership was critical, but stressed that there
should be specifications and guidelines of the board
menberships. He felt that there should be a focus on
delivering gas to all Alaskans. M. Fauske responded there
could be one board to focus its energy and efforts toward
t he change. The current board had a strong and experienced
menber shi p, and brought expertise to a wde array of
di scussi on topics.

9:52: 04 AM
AT EASE

10: 00: 07 AM
RECONVENED

10: 01: 37 AM

DEEPA PODUVAL, PRI NCI PAL CONSULTANT, NATURAL GAS AND POVWER
FUELS GROUP, BLACK AND VEATCH NMANAGEMENT  CONSULTI NG
di splayed the PowerPoint presentation, "Senate Finance
Commttee, Carifications on Previous Presentations” (copy
on file).

Ms. Poduval discussed slide 2, "Long-term North Slope Gl
and Gas Revenues are Driven by AKLNG Project Success." She
announced that the question on this slide, which showed the
projected revenue forecast for the state. There was a
remarkabl e difference of approximately $4 billion between
revenue from oil only versus oil and gas conbined, from
2024 to 2040.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 8 03/05/14 9:11 A M



10: 03:18 AM

Vi ce-Chair Fairclough wondered if oil was included in the
green line, and to what extent it was included in the graph
anal ysis. M. Poduval replied that the green line included
oil and gas, and the green line should be considered the
blue line, plus the revenues fromthe AKLNG project.

Ms. Poduval highlighted slide 3, "Preserve Value to State
from Royalty and Taxes." She stated that the revenues were
only attributed to the AKLNG project. The graph showed the
di stribution bet ween royalty producti on t ax, state
corporate incone tax, and property tax. She stressed that
there were sonme oil revenues that were included, which came
from two different sources. It was assunmed that Pt
Thonmpson woul d produce nore oil with the investnent that
woul d be made to produce gas out of Pt. Thonpson, than it
would w thout the incremental capital investnent. The
revenue at its peak was approximately 30,000 to 40,000
barrels per day, with the additional oil production assuned
from Pt. Thonpson. The production had a fairly aggressive
decline to approximately 15,000 barrels per day. The val ue
at Pt. Thonpson cane from the gas. The second source of oil
rel ated revenues were from "yet to find" fields, later in
the project's life. It was assuned that production at
Prudhoe Bay and Pt. Thonpson would begin to decline by
2040, but new fields would be discovered on the North Sl ope
to keep the project intact.

10: 07: 51 AM

Vice-Chair Fairclough wondered if the graph represented
term nol ogy that woul d be consi dered "bl ow down."

Co-Chair Kelly asked Vice-Chair Fairclough to restate her
guestion. Vice-Chair Fairclough clarified that there had
been discussions regarding where the gas would be
avai l able. She stressed that there was a challenge to
define the actual reservoir of gas, in order to understand
what could be recovered. She wondered if the 6 percent on
t he chart would be considered "bl ow down."

Comm ssioner Balash stated that the oil inpacts were

accounted for, but were not a part of the 6 percent that
was di spl ayed on the graph.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 9 03/05/14 9:11 A M



Vi ce- Chair Fai rcl ough gueri ed what t he 6 per cent
represented. M. Poduval replied that the 6 percent
referred to how nuch of the revenues displayed on the chart
came fromthe oil assunptions.

Co- Chair Kelly handed the gavel to Co-Chair Meyer

10: 10: 34 AM

Senat or Hof fman | ooked at 2018 through 2023, and noted that
the green line was below the blue line on slide 2. He felt
that the green line would always be above the blue line

Ms. Poduval replied with slide 3, "Preserve Value to State
from Royalty and Taxes." She stressed that there would be a
negative inpact to the state before the project was
oper ational .

Senat or Hoffman noted that enalytica showed the same dips
in value, but total for the years would be in the billions
of dollars. He queried the assunptions on graph 2. M.
Poduval replied that graph 2 was wused in an earlier
presentation to level set, and display the picture of the
North Sl ope project without any state equity investnent.

Senator Hoffrman felt that there was not a reconciliation of
t he nunbers that were presented by enal yti ca.

Co-Chair Meyer remarked that the state would continue to
heavily invest in the project in the downstream but
wondered if it was too risky to have no say or investnent
in the wupstream portion of the project. M. Poduva
stressed that the project was extrenely expensive, and the
only way the producers nmade noney was through investnent
with the return of production fromthe North Sl ope.

Co-Chair Meyer stressed that the producers had many nore
gl obal opportunities than the State of Al aska.

10: 16: 45 AM

Vice-Chair Fairclough asked if AOGCC would define the
hi ghest benefit for the particular reservoir. Conmm ssioner
Bal ash responded that the off-tick was what mattered the
nost for DOR and DNR

Ms. Poduval |ooked at slide 4, "Preserve Value to State
From Royal ty and Taxes."

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 10 03/05/14 9:11 A M



| MPLI CATI ONS:
AKLNG is currently out of the noney:
0 Al aska break-even price is US$12. 3/ MvBt u

O Projects nore econom c than Al aska can provide
~340 MIPA new supply, nore than required to neet
gl obal LNG demand (~250 - 300 MIPA) AKLNG faces
significant conpetition

[0 There are several projects to the right in
supply stack which wll conpete wth AKLNG
However, the risk levels of conpeting LNG
projects al so needs to be considered

0 Due to political, resource and other risks,
sone in t he noney proj ects may be
del ayed/ cancelled, leading to range of needed
capacity

Ms. Poduval displayed slide 5 "On the G obal Supply Curve,
AKLNG Appears to Currently be CQut of the Money,
Modi fications Required for Conpetitiveness."
| MPLI CATI ONS:
AKLNG is currently out of the noney:
0 Al aska break-even price is US$12. 3/ MvBt u
O Projects nore econom c than Al aska can provide
~340 MIPA new supply, nore than required to neet
gl obal LNG dermand (~250 — 300 MIPA)
AKLNG faces significant conpetition

(0 There are several projects to the right in
supply stack which will conpete with AKLNG

However, the risk levels of conpeting LNG projects
al so needs to be consi dered

(0 Due to political, resource and other risks,
somne in t he noney proj ects may be

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 11 03/05/14 9:11 A M



del ayed/ cancelled, leading to range of needed
capacity

Ms. Poduval explained that the slide showed the Al aska
project wthin the context of the other global LNG
progr amns.

10: 25: 12 AM

Co-Chair Kelly stated that M. Persily had delivered a
detail ed presentation of the projects.

Ms. Poduval stressed that the graph displayed a noving
picture. It was one point in tinme which was analyzed. She
remar ked that every project would undergo the same kind of
anal ysis and scrutiny. The position of the project inside
t he queue was dynam c, but she stressed that other projects
woul d be nore expensive and attenpt to lower their cost
structures to satisfy market demand.

Senator Hoffrman | ooked at the AKLNG project, and renarked
that it was the largest bunp of the second tier of
projects. Under the assunptions of the range of the
projects, he queried the production costs in the graph. M.
Poduval explained that the assunption was the m dpoint of
t he range.

Senat or Hof f man wondered if the assunption was $35 billion
Ms. Poduval explained that the $45 to $65 billion project
cost was for wupstream and mdstream costs. The m dstream
conponent was only the GDP pipeline and LNG plant, and was
approximately $37 and $54 billion. The rest of the costs
woul d be spent at Pt. Thonpson. The capital cost that was
assunmed for the GDP pipeline and LNG plant on the graph was
$45 billion.

Senator Hof fman assuned that the construction costs would
be $55 billion, and the breakeven for Alaska would be
$12. 30/ MvBtu. Ms. Poduval agreed, and furthered that the
| oner side of the range after the FEED work was conplete
it would nove further left.

Senat or Hoffrman queried where the state would be at $45
billion and $65 billion. M. Poduval agreed to provide that
i nformation.

10: 30: 05 AM

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 12 03/05/14 9:11 A M



Conmmi ssi oner Balash stressed that the slide showed that
Al aska needed to participate in the project soon.

Senator Hoffman |ooked at slide 4, and wondered if
Comm ssioner Balash could speak to the state's cash flow
and the displayed potential drawdowns. He would like the
nunbers from 2017 to 2024, and the cash demands of and
inpacts to the states. He understood that the decisions
would be made at the end of 2017, but would like see a
conpari son. Conmm ssioner Balash agreed to provide that
i nformation.

10: 34: 00 AM
RECESSED

11: 00: 14 AM
RECONVENED

SB 138 was HEARD and HELD in commttee for further
consi derati on.

#
ADJ OQURNIVENT
11: 00: 21 AM

The neeting was adjourned at 11:00 a. m

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 13 03/05/14 9:11 A M



